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Rita Patel

Freethcartwright solicitors

Imperial House

108-110 New Walk

Leicester

LE1 7EA

5th August, 2002

Dear Rita

Walters to Hart

We have four observations re. the contract:

(a) 
My wife and I desire Joint Tenants i.e. each inherits the other half of the property in full upon the death of the other

(b) 
Chattels


The full list should include Bedroom 2 (18th July) as well as the list agreed on 11th July:

(Copied email to you of 18th July,2002)

Bedroom 2

‘My wife and I have decided that we will now offer
to buy the blind at the full asking price of £180.00 (and I am copying this
to our solicitor so that she has an up-to-date list as well).’

(copied email  to you of  11th July)


‘-  Bedroom 3  £70
 -  Bedroom 4  £70
 - Voiles and tracks in Bedroom 1, ensuite and Bedroom 2 :  £200
 - Greenhouse £950’


So the total ‘Chattels’ bill is now £1470 not £1290.

(c)
Wall lights 


We thought this issue had been settled but apparently not.


In the email to us of  18th July, Ruth Zyskind of Foxes, Winchester indicated the following (emboldened by us)

> b)& c) There will be wall lights in the sitting room and dining room.

I am not convinced that bare wires protected by insulating type coming out of a wall constitute a legal definition of ‘wall lights’ (rather than ‘wiring for wall lights’)  Speaking frankly, we would rather choose our own and have them installed to our satisfaction by a professional electrician rather than rely upon cheap tat replacements incompetently installed.  What is being suggested appears contrary to the agreement that we thought we had with the Walters via the agents.  We would not want to hold up the sale on this account in the last analysis but would want to suggest the following:

That a nominal deduction of £100.00 per pair of wall lights (including fitting) is made per room i.e. 2 x. £100 = £200.00.  We would also be prepared to accept whatever you and the Walters’s solicitors thought would be a reasonable sum in view of custom and practice when this kind of thing has happened in the past (which I am sure must have occurred).

(d)
The issue also remains, which we thought had been resolved, of the Shower fittings.   Point (h) of the Ruth Zyskind memo (reproduced below) indicates that


‘The shower fittings in the family bathroom will remain’ whereas the latest ‘Fixtures, Fittings and Contents’ list has the box ticked that indicates that these will be removed from the property – this may, of course, be an oversight.  We are concerned that despite the agent’s particulars stating for the Family Bathroom ‘bath with Victoriana mixer tap and independent shower over’ (my emphasis). We are concerned that the exact connotation of ‘shower fittings’ may not be completely clear and we do not want a situation to arise in which the shower head and functioning parts of the shower are removed (despite being in the estate agent’s particulars and confirmed again in the email quoted above).
Can we request that you seek clarification of this point for us?

We also note that in the Law Society Fixtures and Fittings form, Dr. and Mrs. Walters have circled the box NO to the question 


‘If you have sold through an estate agent, are all items listed in its particulars included in the sale’

If “NO” you should instruct the estate agent to write to everyone concerned correcting this error (my emphasis).

We have not a formal letter from Foxes indicating this error although we have had emails from Ruth Zyskind indicating that items are to be included that are still ticked as excluded (Shower Fittings).

We also note that in the ‘Additional Enquiries before Contract’ form, Dr. Walters has written CONFIRMED and appended his signature and date (14/07/02) to the statement which reads

Please confirm that if any damage is caused in any way in removing any items, fixtures and fittings that this will be rectified before completion to the reasonable satisfaction of the Buyer or an appropriate allowance made to the Buyer

and we wonder how this is be enforced.  Does it take, for example, a site visit by a solicitor and/or agents on either side?  We would welcome your advice in this matter and will probably accept whatever you advise us to do under these circumstances (even if it involved the additional expense associated with a site visit).

We can also confirm that the areas outlined in red on the various maps accord with our understanding of the location and extent of the property.

Finally, although my letter to you of 11th June, 2002 referred to a little piece of infill development, not landfill as the enquiry to the Environment Agency and their subsequent reply reveals.  By infill, I meant to imply that a portion of the land identified on the site maps as Post Mead is now being developed (for some 3-5 houses from what I can tell from the road).  This is not a matter of very great concern – but I thought that it should have shown up in the Winchester searches, if anywhere.

As a matter of accuracy, our address in the Conditions of Sale document between ourselves and the Buttles (and in our Completion Statement) should refer to 13 Elliot Rise (i.e. not Elliott with two t’s – a mistake commonly made)

Those are all of our queries – I trust the other documents from the builder, the Tree Preservation Orders and the Environment Agency are now handled satisfactorily.

With best wishes – and our thanks for your professional attention

Professor and Mrs. M. C. Hart

Email evidence re. wall lights

From: "Ruth Zyskind" <ruth.zyskind@uk.royalsun.com>
To: <mikehart@easynet.co.uk>
Cc: <rita.patel@freethcartwright.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2002 8:07 PM
Subject: Godfrey Pink Way fixtures and fittings
Dear Mr Hart,
>
> I have today received the following information from Mr and Mrs Walters
> which I hope will resolve the issues relating to the fixtures and fittings.
>
> a) The Minster style fireplace as a fixture will remain.  The grate forms
> part of the fireplace accessories, is not fitted and will not remain.
>
> b)& c) There will be wall lights in the sitting room and dining room.
>
> d) There will be a hanging light in the master bedroom although it will not
> be the family heirloom chandelier which is there now. Life is too short to
> fret over the dimmer switches so they will remain.
>
> e) and f) the towel rails in the bathrooms are an integral part of the
> radiator and were never considered as independent towel rails which could
> or would be removed.
>
> g) The garden is landscaped with numerous shrubs and trees and will remain
> so.  We will be taking a number of shrubs and ornamental trees.  Those items
> we are taking have sentimental value and commemorate happy and sad events
> in our lives. The garden is very well stocked and still immature (<2 years
> old).  The items we will be taking will consequently not "fundamentally"
> alter the character of the garden.
>
> h) The shower fittings in the family bathroom will remain.
>
> i) The loft ladder (not fixed), which has not been mentioned will remain.
>
> j) The blind in bedroom 2 is custom made by John Lewis.  The colour is
> Kendal Sand and the fabric which is sold by John Lewis is good quality and
> quite substantial for a blind.  The colour matches the walls exactly and we
> are leaving the spare pots of paint for reference.
>
> k) Please confirm if the garden shed and log store are not being considered.
>
> I do hope this will now proceed to an amicable conclusion.
>
> Kind regards
>
> Ruth
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